

Marc-Antoine Fleury  
Tel: 514-803-0559  
Fax: 416-348-9930  
Email: [mafleury@era-inc.ca](mailto:mafleury@era-inc.ca)

34, King Street East  
Suite 600  
Toronto, Ontario M5C 2X8  
Web: [www.era-inc.ca](http://www.era-inc.ca)



## Curriculum vitae

Marc-Antoine is a Consultant with the *Regulatory Solutions Team* at ERA which provides regulatory strategy and policy advice to utilities, stakeholders and regulators; manages and supports client applications by providing technical, financial and drafting assistance; and develops tools facilitating rate-making and regulatory compliance. Marc-Antoine is also a regular collaborator to ERA's *Insights* service.

As an ECS Consultant, Marc-Antoine has been responsible for managing and supporting client interventions in regulatory proceedings, including issues analyses & strategic directions, preparation of interrogatories, participation in settlement conferences, preparation of evidence as well as final argument and appearances as witness.

Marc-Antoine has been providing direct consulting support for clients on energy issues before Quebec's Régie de l'énergie since 2005 as well as providing technical support to experts appearing before the Ontario Energy Board (OEB), the Manitoba Public Utilities Board (MPUC) and the British Columbia Utilities Commission (BCUC) since 2007.

Prior holding energy regulatory positions, Marc-Antoine provided consulting support and advice in the fields of urban water services and environmental management.

## Education

**Master's in Environmental Studies**, York University (Toronto), 2003

**Caneux Scholarship**, Institut d'urbanisme de Grenoble (France), 2001 – 2002

**Bachelor of Science in Economics**, Université de Montréal (Montreal), 2000

## Work Experience

**Elenchus Research Associates (ERA)**, Consultant, April 2009 – present

**Econalysis Consulting Services (ECS)**, Consultant, 2007 – 2009

**Union des consommateurs**, Analyst (Energy), 2005 – 2007

**Interica Environnement Inc.**, Associate, 2003 – 2005